


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

RE: Work Plan Amendment 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Wednesday, September 18, 2013 1:52 PM 
'Virgilio Cocianni' 
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Strunk Jr, Jim (JStrunkJr@dow.com); Cathy Barnett 
(Cathy.Barnett@CH2M.com); Jennifer.Laggan@CH2M.com; Jeffrey.Minchak@CH2M.com 
Discharge Permit (GW-114) Work Plan (GW Monitoring Program) Amendment Approval 
- Schlumberger Oilfield Services Facility- Artesia 

for the Schlumberger Oilfield Services' 
Schlumberger Oilfield Services Facility - Artesia 

507 E. Richey Ave., Artesia, New Mexico 
Discharge Permit (GW-114) Work Plan (GW Monitoring Program) Amendment Approval 

Dear Mr. Cocianni: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Work Plan Amendment for the Schlumberger Oilfield 
Services Facility- Artesia, dated September 17, 2013. The proposed amendment, submitted for the above-referenced site, 
indicates that the Schlumberger Oilfield Services (Schlumberger) is substantially complying with the requirements of 
20.6.2 NMAC [Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations]. Therefore, the OCD conditionally approves 
the amendment to the work plan: 

Schlumberger shall continue to monitoring ground water at MW-1 and MW-20 at least annually. 

Schlumberger may discontinue monitoring ground water at MW -19. 

Schlumberger shall use a cement grout with 1% to 3% bentonite and a 3-foot cap of cement to the surface when 
plugging the monitoring wells. 

Schlumberger shall submit to OCD a plugging report within 180 days. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this amendment does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact at 505-476-
3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

1 



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

RE: Work Plan Amendment 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, August 22, 2013 4:44 PM 
cocianni-v@slb.com 
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; 'Strunk Jr, Jim (JStrunkJr@dow.com)'; 'Cathy Barnett 
(Cathy.Barnett@CH2M.com)'; 'Jeffrey.Minchak@CH2M.com' 
Discharge Permit (GW-114) Work Plan (GW Remediation Program) Amendment 
Approval - Schlumberger Oilfield Services Facility - Artesia 

for the Schlumberger Oilfield Services' 
Schlumberger Oilfield Services Facility - Artesia 

507 E. Richey Ave., Artesia, New Mexico 
Discharge Permit (GW-114) Work Plan (GW Remediation Program) Amendment Approval 

Dear Mr. Cocianni: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Work Plan Amendment for the Schlumberger Oilfield 
Services Facility- Artesia, dated August 15, 2013. The proposed amendment, submitted for the above-referenced site, 
indicates that the Schlumberger Oilfield Services (Schlumberger) is substantially complying with the requirements of 
20.6.2 NMAC [Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations]. Therefore, the OCD conditionally approves 
the amendment to the work plan: 

Schlumberger shall provide to the OCD for approval a demonstration that the WQCC standards for Manganese 
(0.2 mg!L) or Sulfate (600.0 mg/L) will not be exceeded in ground water at the site prior to initiation of the ISCO 
treatment. Also, Schlumberger must monitor for Manganese or Sulfate in ground water depending on the ISCO substrate 
used for the treatment. 

If any other substrate other than permanganate or persulfate is proposed to be used, Schlumberger must obtain 
OCD approval prior to such use. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this amendment does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact at 505-476-
3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 
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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

RE: Work Plan Amendment 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, August 22, 2013 4:39 PM 
cocianni-v@slb.com 
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; 'Strunk Jr, Jim (JStrunkJr@dow.com)'; 'Cathy Barnett 
(Cathy.Barnett@CH2M.com)'; 'Jeffrey.Minchak@CH2M.com' 
Discharge Permit (GW-114) Work Plan (Soil Investigation and Soil Vapor Extraction 
System Closure) Amendment Approval - Schlumberger Oilfield Services Facility- Artesia 

for the Schlumberger Oilfield Services' 
Schlumberger Oilfield Services Facility - Artesia 

507 E. Richey Ave., Artesia, New Mexico 
Discharge Permit (GW-114) Work Plan (Soil Investigation and Soil Vapor Extraction System Closure) 

Amendment Approval 

Dear Mr. Cocianni: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Work Plan Amendment for the Schlumberger Oilfield 
Services Facility- Artesia, dated August 15, 2013. The proposed amendment, submitted for the above-referenced site, 
indicates that the Schlumberger Oilfield Services (Schlumberger) is substantially complying with the requirements of 
20.6.2 NMAC [Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations]. Therefore, the OCD conditionally approves 
the amendment to the work plan: 

Schlumberger shall submit to the OCD for approval a soil investigation report and soil remediation plan prior to 
the Soil Vapor Extraction System Closure. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this amendment does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact at 505-476-
3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 
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